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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 

From: Alan Danskin, United Kingdom Representative 

Subject: 2.7 Production Statement: changing method of recording. UK 
Response. 

_________________________________________________________ 

The	
  decision	
  to	
  merge	
  UK	
  representation	
  was	
  taken	
  after	
  submission	
  of	
  the	
  British	
  Library’s	
  
proposals	
  to	
  the	
  JSC	
  Secretary.	
  	
  This	
  response	
  reflects	
  the	
  views	
  of	
  CILIP	
  members	
  of	
  the	
  CILIP/BL	
  
Committee	
  on	
  RDA	
  as	
  expressed	
  through	
  the	
  committee’s	
  wiki	
  and	
  at	
  the	
  meeting	
  on	
  10th	
  
September.	
  

General   Comments  
CILIP	
  members	
  agree	
  with	
  the	
  recommendations	
  


